Krysta Vega, R.N, BSN

19744 Merryhill St, Canyon Country Ca 91351 Phone:(818)403-0778 Email: krysta.vega08@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

A professional, dedicated, and motivated new graduate Registered Nurse pursuing a career in the medical industry which will create opportunities to expand practical experience while at the same time providing quality healthcare services to the public.

CERTIFICATIONS AND QUALIFICATIONS

- CA Registered Nurse License # 95261523
- BLS/ACLS/PALS
- Fire Safety Certification Services Hospital Fire and Life Safety
- Crisis Prevention and Intervention
- Efficient with computer and charting programs such as: Cerner, Epic
- Capable of working independently and efficiently in a team environment
- Strong critical thinking skills and qualified in assessing conditions and implementing appropriate interventions.
- Ability to understand and interact effectively with cultural differences.
- Resourceful in completing assignment and able to multi-task effectively
- Strong Communication Skills
- Bilingual: English and Spanish

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

 Bachelor of Science in Nursing-West Coast University—North Hollywood, CA Honors and Awards: GPA – 3.56 	08/2018-01/2021
Associates Degree in Natural Sciences - Los Angeles Mission College-Sylmar, CA	09/2008-06/2012
Associates Degree in Social and Behavioral Sciences- Los Angeles Mission College- Sylmar, Ca	
High School Diploma- John F Kennedy High School- Granada Hills	09/2004-06/2008

Student RN Clinical Rotations

Canyon Oaks Nursing & Rehabilitation—Skilled nursing USC Verdugo Hills Hospital—Medical-Surgical Unit Mission Community Hospital—Acute Psychiatric Ward Providence Holy Cross Hospital—Medical-Surgical Unit/Intensive Care Unit/DOU Valley Presbyterian —Labor and Delivery Unit/ Newborn Intensive Care Unit Swift River Hospital (online)—Pediatric Medical-Surgical Unit Palmdale Regional Medical Center- Emergency Department and Medical Surgical Unit Martin Luther King Jr Hospital- Preceptorship

WORK EXPERIENCE

Covid Screener RN- Warner Brothers Media, Burbank Ca

• Performing PCR/ Rapid swab test

- Sorting patient paperwork and charting results
- Operating Abbott machines for covid test

Medical Receptionist- Facey Medical Group, Mission Hills, CA 10/2017-10/2019

- Handled all cash and credit card transactions in a health care setting
- Greet/check patients into department, answer phones, make appointments, verify appointments, and keep patients informed as to delays in the physician's schedule
- Demonstrate commitment to education and sharing knowledge

Home Health Receptionist- Magnolia Home Health 01/2016-09/2017

- Made phone calls to patients to schedule physical therapy or skilled nursing visits
- Assisted with translating
- Worked with RNs, and LVNs on plans of care for patients.
- Called different hospitals for medical records or hospital discharge documentation.

Community Service Activities

One generation- Prepared and delivered nutritious meals to homebound seniors and other vulnerable residents in the Los Angeles area during Covid-19 Pandemic.

REFERENCES

Will gladly provide personal and professional references upon request.